
    

  
  

  
HHeeaalltthh  SSeerrvviicceess  CCoommmmiitttteeee  

JJaayy  HHaallll  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  
TTaazzeewweellll  CCoouunnttyy  HHeeaalltthh  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  BBooaarrdd  RRoooomm  

                                                                    2211330066  IILL  RRoouuttee  99  
                                TTrreemmoonntt,,  IILL  6611556688--99225522  

              TThhuurrssddaayy,,  JJuunnee  1133,,  22002244  ––  55::3300  pp..mm..  
                            

  
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the minutes of the March 14, 2024 meeting and April 24, 2024 

in-place meeting 
 
III. Public Comment 
 
IV. Departmental Reports 
  
                AAnniimmaall  CCoonnttrrooll  

  
A. Reports  

  
B. Discussion: TNR update 

 
Health Department  

  
A. Report 

  
        EEnnvviirroonnmmeennttaall  HHeeaalltthh  
  

A. Reports  
 

B. Discussion: Changes for Cottage Food 
 

C. Discussion: Changes for Food Pantry  
  
        SSoolliidd  WWaassttee  
  

A. Report  
          

      V.  Unfinished Business 
 
   VI.  Recess  
  
  

  
Members:   Chairman Jay Hall, Greg Sinn, Sam Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg Longfellow,  

Roy Paget, Eric Schmidgall 

1



 
Minutes pending committee approval   
 
Health Services Committee Meeting 
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room 
Thursday, March 14, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chair Greg Sinn, Jon Hopkins, 

Roy Paget, Sierra Smith 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Greg Longfellow 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator 
 Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
    Melissa Goetze, Health Dept. 
    Stacy Thompson, Environmental Health 
    Angie Phillips, Director of Clinical Services 
     
 
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 

approve the minutes of the January 11, 2024 meeting. 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
DISCUSSION Member Roy Paget voiced his concerns regarding the migrants that 

are living down by the river.  
 
 Health Department Administrator Amy Fox stated that they would 

work with any agency, however, she advised that she has spoken 
to Peoria County and they have no knowledge of an issue.  

 
ANIMAL   
CONTROL 
 Animal Control Director Aeschleman provided an overview of the 

January and February reports.   
 
 Aeschleman provided a summary of the euthanasia report, kennel 

services report, revenue report, expense report, registrations 
report, and rabies tags report.  

 
 Vice-Chair Sinn provided new committee member Hopkins with an 

overview of the Health Services committee meetings and what will 
be discussed during the meetings.  

 
 Aeschleman provided an update on the Feral Cat Trap, 

Spay/Neuter, and Release Program.   
 

2



 

 Aeschleman stated that Woodford County Sheriff’s Office will be 
taking care of animal control for Woodford County. She advised 
that they hired two new deputies to run the program.  

 
 Aeschleman stated that there remain 3 veterinary clinics out of 23 

that have not agreed to sell registration tags from their office. She 
stated that the deadline was March 1, 2024. She stated that letters 
have gone out advising them of the March 1, 2024 deadline. She 
stated that Mike Holly will be taking the next steps since the 
deadline has passed.  

 
  
HEALTH    
DEPARTMENT Health Department Administrator Amy Fox said the annual report 

will be distributed soon. She also announced that Assistant 
Administrator Karla Burress will be retiring on June 14, 2024, and 
that they have started the process of replacing her.  

 
Administrator Fox provided a status update on the construction of 
the new health department building on Broadway. She stated that 
the drywall is up, and all the doorways are in place.    
 
Administrator Fox stated that the Board of Health holds an annual 
reception every year. She stated that they give awards to the 
community and staff and hold a fundraiser. She stated that this 
year the reception is on April 11th, which is the same day as the 
Health Services meeting. Chairman Hall proposed canceling the 
April Health Services meeting if there are no action items on the 
agenda, and if any action items come up, we could have an in-
place meeting.   
 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
HEALTH     Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated that Tri-

County Partnership was represented with a booth at the Peoria 
Home Show, and 40 radon test kits were given out. She stated that 
it is groundwater awareness week and they have been giving out 
free well water test kits. She stated that next month is the clean 
water celebration and we will have three booths, one with Illinois 
EPA, one with radon, and one about solid waste. She stated that 
also next month we have been asked by the Illinois Department of 
Public Health to host a one-hour larva site training. 

 
SOLID WASTE Environmental Health Director Melissa Goetze provided an overview 

of the rural grants for 2024 and the curbside recycling grants for 
the City of East Peoria, Morton, Village of Creve Coeur, Pekin, and 
Washington.  

  
 

3



 

HS-24-07 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to East Peoria for 
curbside recycling  

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-08 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Morton for 
curbside recycling  

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-09 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Village of Creve 
Coeur for curbside recycling 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-10 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Pekin for 
curbside recycling  
 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-11 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Washington for 
curbside recycling 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-12 MOTION BY MEMBER HOPKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve the annual recycling collection programs 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
Member Hopkins stated that he received a call from someone in Hopedale 
regarding trash along the highway from the Townline Road exit to the 
Hopedale exit on both sides. He stated that he recently drove out there 
and there is quite a bit on each side. Environmental Health Director 
Melissa Goetze stated that she would have the inspectors drive along 
there and check the area out.  
 

  
 

 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
 

4



 
Minutes pending committee approval   
 
In-Place Health Services Committee Meeting 
James Carius Community Room  
Thursday, April 24, 2024 –6:17 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chair Greg Sinn, Jon Hopkins,  

Greg Longfellow 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Roy Paget, Sierra Smith 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator 
 Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
         
 
   Animal Control Director Libby Aeschleman provided a summary of  

the Feral Cat Trap Neuter Return Program. She stated that feral 
cats are trapped, spayed or neutered, vaccinated, and returned to 
the geographic area where they came from. She stated that a 
mobile clinic would perform the sterilizations. Director Aeschleman 
stated that a female kitten starts reproducing as early as five 
months old and their gestation is only 10 weeks long. She stated 
they can average 3-4 liters a year, 5-6 kittens per liter. She stated 
that one un-spayed cat and her offspring can produce more than  
400,000 cats in its lifetime. She stated that approximately 27,500 
feral cats reside in Tazewell County. She stated that this program 
would reduce the cat colony population by nearly 70%. She stated 
that there is $3,000 in the budget that would get the program 
started and is hoping for sponsors.  

 
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER 

LONGFELLOW to approve the Feral Cat Trap Neuter Return 
Program 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
 
 
  
  

5



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Mar-24 Mar-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Mar-24 24 FYTD Mar-23
Registration Fees: $61,369.00 $46,158.00 $221,921.00 $150,003.00 13 44 7
City Contracts: $0.00 $10,473.63 $57,504.58 $31,532.57 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $9,453.00 $1,892.00 $15,525.90 $7,920.00 1 9 2
Donations/Misc: $20.00 $150.00 $75.00 $1,753.60 12 35 5
County Redemption: $185.00 $195.00 $1,025.00 $755.00 21 98 19
Adjudication Fines $1,469.00 $1,150.00 $5,694.00 $3,125.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $750.00 $800.00 $3,690.00 $2,800.00 3 26 8
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 18 72 11
Total Income: $73,246.00 $60,818.63 $305,435.48 $197,889.17 19 53 2

Mar-24 Mar-23 Mar-24 24 FYTD Mar-23
16 32 6

Confiscated 7 12 3 10 0
Stray Intake/Other 73 58 0 1 3
Animals Surrendered 5 25 1 4 1
Euthanasia Request 3 4 1 2 1
Wildlife 20 4 2 24 14
Bite Quarantine 2 1 2 7 0
TOTAL IN 110 104 25 80 25

5 9 2
Adoptions 9 11
Euthanasia/DOA 57 42
Reclaimed by Owner 19 24
Transferred Rescues: 37 39
Wildlife Released 1 1
TOTAL OUT 123 117

Mar-24 Mar-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $2,857.87 $953.00 $3,686.56
VETERINARY $800.00 $800.00 $4,040.00
MEDICAL $1,020.55 $0.00 $2,468.16
POSTAGE $337.00 $712.00 $2,563.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $118.00 $808.29
PHONES $194.16 $193.94 $776.64
MAINTENANCE $534.86 $1,089.00 $2,664.70
CONTRACTS $920.00 $75.00 $5,771.00
ENERGY $1,179.09 $1,187.42 $3,892.99
MISC/SUPPLIES $1,469.35 $506.40 $45,831.73
TOTAL $9,439.14 $5,634.76 $72,503.07

3/31/23: 79

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

2/29/23: 92

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

4

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

3/31/24: 54
2/29/24: 67

DISPOSITIONS:

188

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

11

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

31

16

92

24 FYTD

1
66

Marquette Heights
Mackinaw

10

4

19

13

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

16

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

638

3
6
5
1
21
3
82
3
0

258
10
7
49
53

9
3
6
19
1EXPENSE REPORT

March 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

2

2

6



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Apr-24 Apr-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Apr-24 24 FYTD Apr-23
Registration Fees: $61,396.00 $66,601.00 $283,317.00 $216,604.00 10 54 6
City Contracts: $0.00 $9,876.54 $57,504.58 $41,409.11 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $2,433.00 $2,277.00 $17,958.90 $10,197.00 2 11 1
Donations/Misc: $29.00 $0.00 $104.00 $1,753.60 8 43 5
County Redemption: $240.00 $275.00 $1,265.00 $1,030.00 13 154 16
Adjudication Fines $2,499.00 $1,125.00 $8,193.00 $4,250.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $675.00 $1,150.00 $4,365.00 $3,950.00 6 32 4
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7 74 12
Total Income: $67,272.00 $81,304.54 $372,707.48 $279,193.71 17 70 5

Apr-24 Apr-23 Apr-24 24 FYTD Apr-23
8 40 2

Confiscated 6 4 3 13 1
Stray Intake/Other 75 61 1 2 0
Animals Surrendered 16 18 1 5 0
Euthanasia Request 3 4 0 2 0
Wildlife 27 11 14 38 9
Bite Quarantine 2 2 4 11 0
TOTAL IN 129 100 31 111 12

1 10 0
Adoptions 10 12
Euthanasia/DOA 44 35
Reclaimed by Owner 29 24
Transferred Rescues: 41 34
Release to Field 1 1
TOTAL OUT 125 106

Apr-24 Apr-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $1,216.41 $1,741.64 $4,902.97
VETERINARY $1,080.00 $1,000.00 $5,120.00
MEDICAL $168.10 $813.15 $2,636.26
POSTAGE $1,945.00 $210.00 $4,508.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $118.00 $934.55
PHONES $194.12 $193.92 $970.76
MAINTENANCE $490.10 $542.36 $3,154.80
CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $5,771.00
ENERGY $941.83 $432.68 $4,834.82
MISC/SUPPLIES $367.76 $1,553.02 $46,199.49
TOTAL $6,529.58 $6,604.77 $79,032.65

EXPENSE REPORT

April 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

2

2

343
14
7
77
77

14
2
6
35
0

880

6
2
8
0
23
5
85
4
0

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

24

10

27

19

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

28

21

127

24 FYTD

1
89

Marquette Heights
Mackinaw

Dogs (Vaccinated)

13

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

45

DISPOSITIONS:

242

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Wildlife

3/31/23: 80

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

6

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

4/30/24: 60
3/31/24: 56

4/30/23: 74

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

7



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

May-24 May-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 May-24 24 FYTD May-23
Registration Fees: $64,689.00 $47,267.00 $348,006.00 $263,871.00 11 65 14
City Contracts: $54,167.36 $32,554.77 $111,671.94 $73,963.88 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $2,639.00 $2,484.00 $20,597.90 $12,681.00 6 17 4
Donations/Misc: $1.00 $10.00 $105.00 $1,763.60 4 46 10
County Redemption: $330.00 $465.00 $1,595.00 $1,495.00 10 164 27
Adjudication Fines $1,425.00 $2,350.00 $9,618.00 $6,600.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $1,250.00 $1,475.00 $6,515.00 $5,425.00 2 34 6
Over/Under $0.00 -$100.00 $0.00 -$100.00 9 83 21
Total Income: $124,501.36 $86,505.77 $498,108.84 $365,699.48 23 93 8

May-24 May-23 May-24 24 FYTD May-23
Confiscated 11 6 Animals In Shelter: 7 47 5
Stray Intake/Other 106 102 4/30/24: 61 4/30/23: 74 0 13 5
Animals Surrendered 8 21 5/31/24: 71 5/31/23: 95 2 4 1
Euthanasia Request 3 7 5 10 1
Wildlife 36 30 7 9 4
Bite Quarantine 3 3 5 43 15
Trapped Cat 7 0 2 13 11
TOTAL IN 174 169 28 139 42

Avg. LOS 8 18 3
Adoptions 22 11 50
Euthanasia/DOA 53 74 9
Reclaimed by Owner 34 35 5
Transferred Rescues: 40 27 30
Release to Field 1 3 2
Community Release 14 0 6
TOTAL OUT 164 150

May-24 May-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $0.00 $1,009.07 $4,902.97
VETERINARY $1,115.00 $45.50 $6,235.00
MEDICAL $661.25 $435.53 $3,297.46
POSTAGE $0.00 $1,941.00 $4,508.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $118.00 $1,060.81
PHONES $194.12 $194.20 $1,164.88
MAINTENANCE $936.46 $1,928.42 $4,091.26
CONTRACTS $3,262.00 $4,351.00 $9,033.00
ENERGY $1,124.57 $1,165.29 $5,959.39
MISC/SUPPLIES $659.04 $764.23 $46,858.53
TOTAL $8,078.70 $11,952.24 $87,111.30

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

8

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

295

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw 20

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

66

24

182

24 FYTD

2
121

Marquette Heights

14

12

33

25

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

37

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

1175

2
7
6
1
32
3
98
5
4

441
19
11
114
91

21
2
6
55
1EXPENSE REPORT

May 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
1

Deer Creek

Armington

3

3

8



No. VMA S/N Clinic Name City Sell Tags
1 X 4 Paws Animal Clinic Washington X
2 X Associated Vet Clinic Washington X
3 X Banfield Vet Clinic (PetSmart) East Peoria X
4 Campbell's Mobile Clinic Mobile - Tazewell County X
5 X Eastside Animal Hospital East Peoria X
6 X X Heartland Vet Clinic Morton X
7 X Hoerr Vet Morton X
8 Just Animals East Peoria X
9 X X Lakeview Vet Clinic East Peoria X

10 X X Lange Animal Hospital Pekin X
11 X Meadows Vet Clinic East Peoria X
12 X X Morton Animal Hospital Morton X
13 Noah's Ark Animal Hospital Minier X
14 X X Pekin Animal Hospital Pekin X
15 X X Pekin Vet Clinic Pekin X
16 X Pro Animal Wellness Mobile - Tazewell County X
17 X X Rescued Heart Animal Hospital Pekin X
18 X X Teegarden Vet Clinic Washington X
19 X X Tender Care Animal Hospital Morton X
20 X X Tremont Vet Clinic Tremont X
21 Vetco Clinic (Petco) Pekin X
22 VIP Petcare (Tractor Supply) East Peoria X
23 VIP Petcare (Tractor Supply) Pekin X
24 VIP Petcare (Pet Supplies Plus) Pekin X
25 X X Washington Vet Clinic Washington X

9



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: February 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 0 # BODY ART INSPECTIONS 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 23 0

#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 2 2
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 8 16 # LICENSING INSPECTION 7 14

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 7 11 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 2 4 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 8 20

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 4 4 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 5 11
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 1 1 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 4 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 4 4 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 0
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

10



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: February 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
ELLIOTT - ONLINE TRAININGS 2

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 91 194
FOOS COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0

CFPM CLASS 1 1 15

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 6 14
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 15 24

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 69 97 1
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 1 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 1 1

WELL CONSULTATIONS 8 11 2
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

RADON CONSULTATIONS 4 5
SOCIAL MEDIA POSTS - 
RADON - 2
FOOD - 4
OPEN DUMP WEEK - 3
FREE WATER TESTING - 1
EH JOB POSTING - 1
NOROVIRUS - 16

11



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: March 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 0 # BODY ART INSPECTIONS 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 23 0

#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 0 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 9 25 # LICENSING INSPECTION 6 20

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 8 19 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 1 5 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 9 29

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 2 6 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 1 12
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 1 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 2 6 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 8 12 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 6 6
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

12



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month:  March 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
ELLIOT ONLINE TRAINING 5 5
DAWN FOOD CLASS 1 19
EMERSON SANITARIAN TRAINING & CEU TRAINING 2 2
FOOD CONSULTATIONS 100 94
FOOS COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
EMERSON- MARCH 5TH FOOD CLASS 1 18
ADAM MARCH FOOD CLSS 1 18

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 4 18
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 1 25

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 2 2

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 31 128
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 1

WELL CONSULTATIONS 7 18
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS
RADON CONSULTATIONS 4 9
POOL CONSULTATIONS 8 8

MEDIA
FOOD - 5
OPEN DUMP - 3
FREE WATER TESTING - 1
EH JOB POSTING - 1 
POSTER CONTEST/VIDEO CONTEST - 1

13



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: April 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 0 # BODY ART INSPECTIONS 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 0

#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 8 33 # LICENSING INSPECTION 1 21

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 2 21 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 3 8 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 6 35

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 2 12 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 5 17
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 1 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 2 8 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 2 14 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 6
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

14



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: April 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
Elliot online training 2 0
Adam CFPM class 1 10

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 92 128
FOOS COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 6 24
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 25

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 2

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 45 175 3
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 1

WELL CONSULTATIONS 7 25
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS
RADON CONSULTATIONS 1 10
POOL CONSULTATIONS 4 12

15



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: May 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 12 # BODY ART INSPECTIONS 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 23 23

#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 3 3
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 33 # LICENSING INSPECTION 21

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 21 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 4 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 11 19 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 35

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 12 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 19 36
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 13 14 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 4 12 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 3 17 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET 7
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES 6

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

Radon Month YTD

RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF
1 
poster/video

6
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

16



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: May 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
0

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 79 205
FOOS COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
CFPM CLASS 1 19

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 3 24
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 2 25

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 1 3

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 55 230
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 1

WELL CONSULTATIONS 28 53
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS 1
RADON CONSULTATIONS 10
POOL CONSULTATIONS 8 20

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31


	03 MARCH 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	04 APRIL 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	05 MAY 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Vets and TCAC Tags.pdf
	Sheet1

	February EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2

	March EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2

	April EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 2
	Sheet 1

	May EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2




